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U5 Fqual Employ ment Oppormooity Commbalan
Fhitadelphia Bisirict Olfice

21 Kanth Firh STreer, Suile 400

Philadelphis, PA L8 D6-2515

Local Office:
11 Mewark Cemier, 21° Floor
Mewark, Mew Jersey 07102

Dawis M. Edpe
DME-Tos
Connsel far Plalniiff

IN THE UNITED STATES MSTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY }
COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintilf, }
} CIVIL ACTION NO.
Y. }
}
FAST BOLT CORPORATION, } COMPLAINT
} JURY TRIAL DEMAND
)
Defendant. }
)

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is en action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title I of the Civil
Rié;hu Act of 1991 to correct untawfii employment practices on the basis of sex (pregnancy), and
to provide appropriate relief to Andrea Pitts who was adversely affected by such practices. As
alleged with preater particularity in paragraph 7 below, the Commission alleges that Defendant
Empleyer Fast Bolt Corporation discniminaied against Andrea Pitts because of her sex {pregnancy)
when, shorly after notifying Defendant of her pregnancy, Ms. Pitls™ was terminated from her
employment. As a result of the discrimination, Ms. Pilts suffered back pay losses and emotional

distress damages.
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JURISDICTION AND YE

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343
and 1345, This action is anthorized and instituted pursuant to 706 (£}(1) and (3} of Title VII of the
Civil Rights Actof 1564, as amended, 42 U.8.C. §2000e-5()(1) and (3)("Title VII") and Section 102
of the Civil Rights Act 0£ 1991, 42 US.C. § 1981a

2 The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were commilted within the
junsdiction of the United States Distnict Court for the District of New Jersey.

PARTIES

3 Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Lthe "Commission"), is
the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation and
enforcement of Title VI, and is expressiy authorized to bring this action by Section 706(F)(1) and
(3) of Title VIL 42 U.5.C. § 2000e-5(f)(1) and {3).

4, Atall relevant times, Defendant, Fast Bolt Corporation (Fast Bolt} (the "Employer"),
kas continnously been doing business in the State of New Jersey and the City of Hackensak, and has
continucusly had at least 15 employees.

5. At ell relevant times, Defendant Employer has continuously been an employer
engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 70L(b), (g) and (b) of

Title VH, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e(b), {g) and (k).

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

6. More than thirty days prior 1o the institution of this lawsuit, Andrea Pitts filed a

charge with the Cortunission alleging violations of Title VI by Defendant Employer. All conditions
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precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.

7. Since at least on or about October 12, 2003, Defendant Employer has engaged in
unlawful employmeni practices et its Hackensack, New Jersey facility, by unlawfully subjecting Ms.
Pitts to discrimination because of her sex in violation of Section 703(a{ 1) of Title VII, 42 US.C.
§ 2000e-2(a)(1}. These unlewiul practices include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) In or about April 2004, Andrea Pitts began her employment with Defendant as a
temperary employee performing clerical duties as an office cletk.

(t)  Omorabout July 12, 2004, Defendant offered Ms. Pitts a permanent position as z file
clerk and as a fill-in receptionist, which she accepled.

{4 Throughout Ms. Pitts’ employment, Defendant advised her that her work was
satisfactory, and she never recerved any cnticism of her performance or discipline.

{d} Omn orabont October 4, 2004, Ms. Pitts informed Defendant’s Manager that she was
pregonant.

{e}  On or about October 8, 2004, Ms. Pitts advised Defendant’s Mamager that her
pregnancy was a high nisk pregnancy, and as a result, she needed to undergo a medical procedure
on or about October 13, 2004, Ms. Pitts notified Defendant’s manager that her medical procedure
required her to take a week off from work, and Defendant’s Manager approved Ms. Pins’ request
for medical leave.

(0 On or about October 12, 2004, one day prior to Ms, Pins’ scheduled medical
procedure, Defendant terminated her employment. Defendant informed Ms. Pitts that she was going
to be replaced by a part-time employee who was then a high school student.

i The effect of the practices complained of in paragraph 7(a)-(f) ahove have been 10
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deprive Andrea Pitts of equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely affect her status
as an employee, because of her sex.
Q. The unlawfu) employment practices complained of in paragraphs 7{a)-{f) above were

intentional.

10.  Theunlawful empleyment practices complained of in paragraphs 7(a)-(f) above were

done with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protecled rights of Andrea Pitts.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

A, Grant a permanent injunciion enjeining Defendent Employer, its officers, successors,
assigns, and all persons in active concert ot participaiion with it, from engaging in sex discnmination
any other eraployment practice which discriminates on the basis of sex.

B. Order Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs
which provide equal employment opportunities for women, and which eradicate the efFects of its past
and present unlawful employment praclices.

C. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Andrea Pitts, by providing appropriate
backpay wilh prejudgment inferest, in amounts to be determined at Lrial, and other affirmative relief
necesgary to eradicate the effects of its unlawfil employment practices.

D. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Andrea Pitts, by providing compensation

for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from the uniawful employment practices described in
paragraphs 7{a) - ([} above, including job search expenses and medical benefits, in amounts to be

delermined at mal.

ML e 14 1 T T AP U M ST AR P o e ot 1€ s e




Case 2:05-cv-04325-FSH-PS  Document 1 Filed 09/06/2005 Page 5 of 6

E. Order Defendant Employer o meke whole Andrea Pitts by providing compensation
for past and Future nonpecuniary losses resulling from the unlawful practices complained of in
paragraphs 7{a)-(f) above, including emonional pain, suffering, loss of enjoyment of life, and
humiliation, in amounls t¢ be determined at trial.

F. Order Defendant Employer to pay Andrez Pitts punitive damages for its malicious
and reckless conduct described in paragraphs 7(2)-(f) above, in amounts to be determined at trizl.

G. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public

1nterest.

H. Award the Commission its costs of this action.
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND
The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complaint.
Respectfully submitied,

ERICS. DREIBAND
General Counsel

JAMES L. LEE :
Deputy General Counsel "

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS
Arsocate General Counsel

ACQUELINE H. MENAIR
Regional Attomey

4. 0%t
DITH A. O’BOYLE
Supervisory Toal Atlomey

Y PLACY

DawN M. EDGE
Tral Attomey

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
Philadelphia District Office

21 South 5™ Street, Suile 400

Philadelphie, PA 19106

(215) 440-2687

(215) 440-2848 (FAX)
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